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 July 15, 2009 
 
VIA FEDEX 
 
                     
        
McKinsey & Company, Inc. Washington, DC 
600 14th Street, NW, Suite 200 
Washington, DC 20005 
 
 
                   
 
 The Federal Reserve Bank of New York is pleased to confirm our acceptance of the 
continuing consulting support provided by McKinsey & Company, Inc. Washington, D.C. for 
the time period and the firm fixed price described in your April 20, 2009 letter to me.  As we 
discussed, the continuing support is being provided under the terms of the agreement contained 
in my April 9, 2009 letter to you. 
 
 In addition, we request that McKinsey & Company further extend the engagement by 
deploying an engagement manager plus two associates for an indefinite period at a rate for each 
two weeks ($199,636.32).  This further extension will end at a time designated by the Bank, 
unless McKinsey terminates earlier in accordance with the terms of the April 9, 2009 agreement.   
 
 Please confirm that this further extension is acceptable to McKinsey & Company.   

 
 

 Sincerely, 
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